
Dear Howard, 	 3/10/77 

The enclosed copy of my today's letter to Wayne Chastain is, of com
ma, confi- 

dential. You do not know Wayne. e know and like him even though 
he tends to the para- 

noids' on assasninetions. He is not making out well now that he is 
a lawyer. But he is 

or rather one one of ;'Memphis' best reporters. Hein a good personA, 
an honest person. 

He would not make any of this up. .ue also would not exaggerate it. 

Jim will not know until I can give him copies. 

By happenstance Ken Brooten and I tallied last week. I learned when 
I phoned him 

yesterday that h© has already returned to 4aineville. Not anticipati
ng any of this I 

had written bin with a suggestion for Gonzalez and when - phoned
 him yesterday I left 

the message that unless he is totally without interest now he shoul
d peak to you. 

Jf the committee People i had knot known earlier Ken i3 the one who
 impresaed me 

as an honest person, one who intends to be honest. 

If you can find time and if ha will see you I would like it if you 
could take the 

time to discuss this in generalities, not disolosing the details ab
out May but with 

the details of the report about #im to see if he either knows anyth
ing about it or 

has any idea that night be relevant to it. 

Ham may not. Out be say have some ideas. 

If he knows anything about the Lane operation with the commit
tee, which is 

probably largely Sprague - Lane called Gonzalez visious after 
sionzales critioied 

Sprague and Ken was with Gonzalez - there is no detail that might n
ot be important. 

I must tell you, but again in confidence, that Lane did maks some t
hreats against 

''im after im was compelled, in Ray's interest, to file charges aga
inst Lane with the 

Lew York b;r. he could face disciplining and more than earned it. e
 hall stories for all 

occasions, as fancy aociety ladies have clothes. Jimee's acco
unt in that Lane came to see 

Ilia as Freed's laeyer and left with some permissionalrom Jimmy advs
erse to *limey's 

interest. Fteed's publication, which I have, has Jimmy the as sin
 with erry and 

stoner as co-conspirators 
With Lane in trouble with the bar and in his biggest publishing dea

l and given the 

kind of wreath be is his relationship with what Wayne reports canno
t be overlooked as 

a possibility. 
That he is a running dog for officialdom, regardless of ho4 be cons

iders himself, 

I do not have to tell you. 
That some of this can come only from the moat intimate kind of surv

eillance I 

also do not have to emphasize. 
But Lane is not alone in facing the ruinous from in and me now. 

If this information had been in Wayne'e possession earlier I believ
e he would have 

asked mo about it earlier. From this I tend to assume that it is fa
irly new to him. 

Please be both careful,and diligent in anything you may be able to do. 

If there is another you can use, especially if he can use the retur
n addrese of 

the law review, please try to get whatever Prentice-hall (Englewood
 01i0fe, N.J. 

07632) can provide in response to °oohing sad aaaahine over their 
ad and their 

azoungemerat of the book in Publishers Weekly. ?rpm all the puffery to a r
eview copy 

and the expected pub date. Development° may have delayed it but the
re should have 

bean bouad proofs by now. Original pub date is less than 4 weeks aw
ay. 


